UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members

FROM: Sharon Hobbs, Chair
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: UCC MEETING - AGENDA REVISED

The nein Chancellor’s
Conference Room (McM 209).

l. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: October 26
. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 21 ACTG 201 Principles of Financial Accounting. Change corequisite.

Item 23 REHA 216 Psychosocial Aspects of Disability, Addiction and Rehabilitation.
Change title to Introduction to Rehabilitation and Related Services and change
course description.

Item 22 Interdisciplinary Honors Minor. Modification to an existing program.

Item 17 BIOB 121 Fundamentals of Biology for Allied Health. New course.

Item 17.b BIOB 122 Fundamentals of Biology: Evolution, Ecology and Biodiversity. New
course.

Item 17.d BIOB 123 Fundamentals of Biology: The Nature of Nutrition. New course.

Item 18 CHMY 104 Preparation for Chemistry. New course.
Item 18.a CHMY 145 College Chemistry Recitation. New course.

Item 20 WRIT 321 Advanced Technical Writing. New course.

Item 20.a Minor in English Program of Study: Literature. Modification to an existing
program.

Item 30 HIT 265 Electronic Health Record in Medical Practice. New course.
Item 30.a AAS in Medical Administrative Assistant. Modification to an existing program.
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